Subject: Withdrawal of Sponz from APOGEE 2025

The Department of Sponsorship & Marketing (Sponz) is withdrawing all efforts towards

securing sponsorship and fulfilling deliverables for APOGEE 2025 unless the following
conditions are met before the fest:

1. Official Reinstatement of Sponz as a Major Department in Oasis 2025 by the SU,
EC, and CRC.

2. Written Guarantee that no unfair actions will be taken against the department in
APOGEE 2025.

Despite securing a record-breaking %40 lakh in cash sponsorships for Oasis 2024, our
department was demoted to a minor department in Oasis 2025 due to personal biases and
political maneuvering by certain members of the Union Council, including General Secretary
Aryan Khorana, who additionally also lobbied the Oasis Review Committee (ORC) to vote
against Sponz, ensuring we did not secure the required votes. This decision. made without

merit, has left our team demotivated after all the hard work we put in to make Oasis 2024 a
Success.

For APOGEE 2025, we have already secured £13.2 lakh of the 20 lakh target within two
months and have strong leads in the pipeline that will help us surpass our goal and reach a
total of more than ¥22 lakh. However, we are now hearing that the same individuals who

targeted us during Oasis are planning to do the same for APOGEE, regardless of our
performance.

We refuse to work in an environment where our efforts are deliberately undermined and
punished. Our withdrawal is not due to incompetence—it is a stand against unjust

PRATHAM SONAWANE
CoStAAN (Head)

(%)

@bitsapogee

Department of Sponsorship and Marketing

& 99677 31205 M pratham@bits-apogee.org

()

@BITSapogee /BITSapogee . apogee-bits-pilani




LRPSGEE 2025

Ll
R s DEVVED-UP RHAPSDODY

governance. Despite the challenges, we have continued to bring in sponsorships, yet we find
ourselves being targeted again.

We believe APOGEE thrives on fairness, merit, and respect for contributions. If our

demands are met and Sponz is reinstated as a major department for Oasis 2025, we will
immediately resume our efforts for APOGEE and ensure our commitments are delivered.

However, if corrective action is not taken, we will not engage in any sponsorship or
deliverables for APOGEE 2025.

We hope the concerned authorities will act swiftly and fairly to recognize the value of our work
and restore justice to ensure APOGEE and Oasis remain meritocratic platforms.

Regards,
Pratham Sonawane
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